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	 State of South Carolina 
South Carolina Public Employee Benefit Authority

Request For Proposal
Amendment Number One (1) 
	Solicitation Number:
 Date Issued:
 Procurement Officer:
 Phone:
 E-Mail Address:

	PEBA0092016
5/12/2016 
David H. Quiat, CPPB
803.734.0602
dquiat@peba.sc.gov



  
	DESCRIPTION: Third Party Administration of the Flexible Benefits Plan for Employees of the State Of South Carolina and Local Subdivisions.                            



 SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time):   6/15/2016 3:00 PM          

	The Term "Offer" Means Your "Proposal". Your offer must be submitted in a sealed package. The Solicitation Number & Opening Date should appear on the package exterior. See the clause entitled "Submitting Your Offer or Modification."


  
 SUBMIT YOUR SEALED OFFER TO EITHER OF THE FOLLOWING ADDRESSES:
	MAILING ADDRESS:
South Carolina Public Employee Benefit Authority
P.O. Box 11960
Columbia, S.C. 29211-1960
Attention: David H. Quiat 
	PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
South Carolina Public Employee Benefit Authority
202 Arbor Lake Drive
Columbia, S.C. 29223
Attention: David H. Quiat 



	 AWARD & AMENDMENTS
	Award will be posted on 7/15/2016.  The award, this solicitation, any amendments, and any related notices will be posted at the following web address: http://www.mmo.sc.gov/PS/PS-eip-solicitations.phtm


  
	You must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By submitting a proposal, You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of one hundred twenty (120) calendar days after the Opening Date.    (See the clause entitled "Signing Your Offer.")

	 NAME OF OFFEROR
 
 
 (Full legal name of business submitting the offer)
	Any award issued will be issued to, and the contract will be formed with, the entity identified as the Offeror. The entity named as the offeror must be a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, etc.

	 AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
 
 (Person must be authorized to submit binding offer to contract on behalf of Offeror.)
	

	 TITLE
 
 (Business title of person signing above)
	 STATE VENDOR NO.
 
 (Register to obtain S.C. Vendor No. at www.procurement.sc.gov)

	 PRINTED NAME
 
 (Printed name of person signing above)
	 DATE SIGNED
	 STATE OF INCORPORATION
 
 (If you are a corporation, identify the state of incorporation.)


  
	 OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY:   (Check one)                                                                    (See "Signing Your Offer" provision.) 
 
   ___ Sole Proprietorship                                  ___ Partnership                                  ___ Other_____________________________
 
   ___ Corporate entity (not tax-exempt)          ___ Corporation (tax-exempt)            ___ Government entity (federal, state, or local)


COVER PAGE (NOV. 2007)
SAP
SAP
 PAGE TWO 
 (Return Page Two with Your Offer) 
	HOME OFFICE ADDRESS  (Address for offeror's home office / principal place of business)
  
  
  
  
  
	NOTICE ADDRESS  (Address to which all procurement and contract related notices should be sent.)   
  
  
  
  
_________________________________________________  Area Code  -  Number  -  Extension                    Facsimile
  
_________________________________________________  
E-mail Address


 
	PAYMENT ADDRESS  (Address to which payments will be sent.) 
  
  
  
  
  
____Payment Address same as Home Office Address
____Payment Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)
	ORDER ADDRESS  (Address to which purchase orders will be sent)
  
  
  
  
  
____Order Address same as Home Office Address
____Order Address same as Notice Address    (check only one)


 
	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS
Offerors acknowledges receipt of amendments by indicating amendment number and its date of issue. (See the clause entitled "Amendments to Solicitation")

	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date
	Amendment No.
	Amendment Issue Date

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


 
	DISCOUNT FOR PROMPT PAYMENT
(See the clause entitled  "Discount for Prompt Payment")
	10 Calendar Days (%)
	20 Calendar Days (%)
	30 Calendar Days (%)
	_____Calendar Days (%)


 
	


 
	 PAGE TWO (SEP 2009)
	
	 End of PAGE TWO
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Amendment Number One (1)
Third Party Administration of the Flexible Benefits Plan
For Employees of the State Of South Carolina and Local Subdivisions
Solicitation Number PEBA0092016

This solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All amendments to and interpretations of this solicitation shall be in writing from the State. The State shall not be legally bound by any amendment or interpretation that is not in writing. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor the following web site for the issuance of amendments: http://www.mmo.sc.gov/PS/PS-eip-solicitations.phtm (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for this purpose on Page Two, (3) by acknowledging receipt in the Offeror’s Executive Summary, or (4) by submitting a proposal that indicates in some way that the Offeror received the amendment. (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions that are not modified by the amendment(s) remain unchanged. 

Written Responses to Questions (Round One)

Schedule of Key Dates in the Proposal Process

1. It appears that questions on the RFP are due 4/25/16, Round One questions are due 4/28/16 and Round Two questions are due 5/12/16. May all deviations be submitted up through 5/12/16 regardless of whether or not a question was asked and answered during the various question rounds?  

Response: Yes. Anything that any Offeror would like to modify, seek clarifications on, or any other deviation, however modest, MUST be received no later than the final deadline for submission of questions. Please note that the final deadline for questions has been changed to May 23, 2016 (4 pm local time).

Part 1, Instructions to Offerors – A. General Instructions

2. 	1.14 Drug Free Work Place Certification / Drug Free Policy: Will the State consider negotiating any portions of the below items in the Drug Free Policy?

(b) 	notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five days after the conviction;

(5) 	notifying the using agency within ten days after receiving notice under item (4)(b) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of the conviction;

(6) 	imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program by, any employee convicted as required by Section 44‑107‑50;

(1) take appropriate personnel action against the employee up to and including termination; or

(2) 	require the employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for the purposes by a federal, state, or local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency.

Response: No. 


Part 1, Instructions to Offerors – B. Special Instructions

3. 1.32 Pre-Proposal Conference/Submission of Questions: 1.32 indicates that Offerors must not wait until submission of their proposal to assert any exceptions or deviations to the RFP, so that PEBA may potentially amend the RFP for all Offerors based on deviations proposed during the Q&A process ending on May 12. Does this requirement apply to any proposed exceptions to the contract terms and conditions in RFP § 7, or will negotiation of the § 7 provisions occur during PEBA negotiations with the highest ranked Offeror as stated in RFP § 5.1.2?

Response: As stated in the Request for Proposal, 1.32, first and second sentence of the paragraph on page 14, under the title Submission of Questions, “Any questions, comments, requests for information or clarifications regarding the RFP must be submitted in writing. Do NOT wait to assert deviations, exceptions, etc. to anything in this RFP until (or in) the submission of your proposal.”  

[bookmark: _Toc306366703]Also, as stated in the Request for Proposal, Part 5, Information for Offerors To Submit, 5.1.2 Executive Summary, “Statement of Acceptance: Offerors shall reply to Part 1 Instructions to Offerors-A. General Instruction, Part 1 Instructions to Offerors-B. Special Instructions, Part 2 Scope of Proposal, Part 3 Scope of Work, Part 7 Terms and Conditions-A. General, and Part 7 Terms and Conditions-B. Special, by declaring that the Offeror fully understands, agrees to, and will comply with all of the provisions/requirements/terms in each of these Parts. Offerors should include this statement of acceptance in their Executive Summary. Please note that the State considers any proposal containing deviations, exceptions or caveats to the RFP that have not been submitted for consideration during the question and answer phase, and adopted by PEBA, as unacceptable.”

2.1 – Introduction

4. Pre-tax Group Insurance Premium: Please provide further clarification regarding the Pre-tax Group Insurance Premium. Please clarify the administration components for the pre-tax group insurance program. (a) Is the Contractor required to collect enrollment information for the State Health Plan, MUSC, the TRICARE Supplement Plan, State Dental Plan, Dental Plus, the State Vision Plan or Optional Life premiums or communicate the enrollment in those plans to the payroll entities? (b) How will the Contractor know the employee elections for the Optional life program in order to calculate imputed income? (c) What rate basis is the calculation based on? 

Response: (a) According to the Contractor, the Contractor withholds and reports applicable payroll deductions for participants. These procedures include payroll deduction forms and procedures for the inclusion of deductions on payroll forms by the participating State entities. Data files or listings are sent by the Contractor to each State entity following the end of annual enrollment for initiation of payroll deductions. 

The per-pay-period deduction data received from each State entity is loaded and reconciled against master files to identify discrepancies between amounts expected and received. During this process all data is blended into a common database. The Contractor produces and transmits reports to each State entity for resolution of any payroll discrepancies prior to the next scheduled payroll deduction.

(b) and (c) The Contractor receives an Optional Group Life data file from PEBA on a monthly basis. The monthly file provides the applicable information for Optional Life that allows the Contractor to calculate the Imputed Income. The Imputed Income must be calculated as most State entities deduct all of the Group Life premiums on a pre-tax basis. Therefore, any additional life coverage (over $50,000) must be calculated against an age banded rate table. Regulations stipulate that the IRS age banded rate table is to be used in the calculation. Annual imputed income reports from the Contractor shall be transmitted to all payroll centers via secure/encrypted electronic file only. A data file is sent to the Comptroller General’s office via FTP. Each State entity must use this information to correct the employees’ taxes prior to running W-2s. Therefore, the Contractor runs the calculations in late November. The Contractor utilizes the October Optional Life data file to calculate the imputed income for the month of October, November and December. 

5. Pre-tax Group Insurance Premium: Please describe your current process for the pre-taxing of group insurance premiums.

Please see the response to question number 4.

6. Of the 150 groups utilizing a manual payroll process, how is information provided to the current TPA? MS Excel, MS Word, other? 

Response: According to the Contractor data for the more than 150 manually processed agencies are received in a variety of forms. The Contractor receives MS Excel spreadsheets uploaded to their FTP site that is then pulled by their processor and utilized in processing the payroll. The Contractor also receives listings along with the checks. These listings can range from a spreadsheet to the participating employee’s information handwritten on the contributions sheet. The Contractor is also faxed listings that are in a MS Word format. 

7. Could you provide specifics around the manual (paper) payroll groups? Currently how many groups and approximately how many employees are involved in the paper payroll process?

Response: According to the Contractor there are 163 manual agencies that send in manual payrolls and this represents approximately 2,000 Participants. 

8. Page 17: Can you provide additional detail regarding the manual payroll process referred to in the statement in paragraph three under Background of Money Plus.

Response: Please see the response to question number 6.

9. Page 18: Health Savings Account - Is there any issue with providing investment options without a minimum balance requirement?

Response: No.  

10. Page 19: In the chart outlining participation and the number cards issued by year, can you explain the difference between the number of participants and the number of cards issued?  For example in 2015, there were 21,740 participants and 13,900 cards issued.

Response: Prior to 2016 debit cards were issued only to those Medical Spending Account Participants requesting a card(s). Beginning in 2016, debit cards are being issued to all MoneyPlus Medical Spending Account and Limited-use Medical Spending Account Participants. Participants may/may not activate the card. 

11. The table on page 19 lists the totals by year for the Medical Spending Account and the Dependent Care Account. Since only one fee is payable if a participant has both accounts, what is the net "fee-paying" count?

Response: According to the Contractor there are currently 1,126 FSA participants who have dual accounts (participants with both a HC and DC FSA account).


Part 3 – Scope of Work

12. Page 19: Must a responder provide all functions using owned entities or can they partner with a company to deliver some functions?  Must any partner entity also be a bank or credit union?

Response: An Offer may be submitted by a partnership. If the Offeror is a partnership, the Offer must be submitted in the partnership name, followed by the words “by its Partner,” and signed by a general partner. Only the fiduciary institution for the Health Savings Account must be a bank or credit union.

3.1. State Flexible Benefits Administration

13. Paragraph 3.1.6: Is the requirement for disbursement of funds within five days based upon the receipt of an approved claim, i.e. a claim which has been sent with the appropriate back-up documentation?

Response: Yes, all processable FSA claims shall be processed within five (5) business days of receipt.

3.2 Enrollment and Payroll Processing

14. Paragraph 3.2.5: Our standard model is to debit the employer/client’s bank account daily. Is this a model that PEBA is open to considering?

Response: No. Each payroll center will remit the total monthly administrative fee to be paid to the Contractor based on the administrative fee for each State Flexible Benefits Plan feature (which is determined by the quoted administrative fee for that plan feature per Participant multiplied by the number of Participants enrolled in that plan feature at that payroll center).  The total monthly fee is the sum of the administrative fees for each State Flexible Benefits Plan feature and will be forwarded to the Contractor according to the payroll mode of each payroll center in each month in which services are rendered during the term of the contract. Payroll centers shall remit fees and contributions to the Contractor per each payroll center’s schedule but no less than monthly during the term of the contract.    

15. Paragraph 3.2.6: Please describe your current processes with regard to calculating imputed income.

Response: Please see the response to question number 4.

3.3 Health Savings Accounts

16. Paragraph 3.3.3: Must the responder have a method to prevent excess contributions or is it sufficient to address them when they occur such that taxable consequences are minimized?

Response: Offerors should propose how the Participant’s HSA will be monitored. Please refer to 5.1.4.3 Health Savings Account, (b) and (d).

17. Paragraph 3.3.6: Will HSA custodian banks outside of South Carolina be acceptable? 

Response: Paragraph 3.3.6 has been revised. Please see Amendments to the Request for Proposal, beginning on page 15, item number 3.




18. Paragraph 3.3.6: PEBA’s requirements indicate that the HSA fiduciary institution have branches located within South Carolina.  Our organization has selected our preferred financial partner as a recognized leader in the healthcare payments industry. While the bank has no physical locations in the State of SC, HSA participants are able to easily access their funds via a Debit Card or by requesting an EFT.  Physical branch locations do not support effective HSA administration, as HSA transactions are not customarily physical deposits and withdrawals.  Our company’s decision to partner with this particular bank was driven solely by our desire to provide the best possible experience for participants. Will PEBA allow us to bring this partnership to the State employees?

Response: Please see the response to question number 17 above.

19. Paragraph 3.3.6: With PEBA’s current HSA fiduciary being sold to an out of state entity, would PEBA be willing to work with a Fiduciary bank/credit union that may not have branches in South Carolina, but could provide services similar to a bank branch via an automated teller machine (ATM)?”

Response: Please see the response to question number 17 above.

20. Paragraph 3.3.6: Would there be any issue if the ownership or distribution of the bank/credit union branches changed during the contract period?

Response: Please see the response to question number 17 above.

21. Paragraph 3.3.6: In 3.3.6 it states the following: The fiduciary institution for the Health Savings Account must be a bank or credit union, with branches located in South Carolina. Non-bank Health Savings Account trustees are not permitted. In an effort to provide State participants with the most technologically advanced HSA features and investment options, which may not be available through banks located only in South Carolina, would the State consider the elimination of this potentially restrictive requirement? 

Response: Please see the response to question number 17 above.

22. Paragraph 3.3.6: Discusses the requirement of the fiduciary institution that must be a bank or credit union with physical locations in South Carolina. Could you provide additional detail so we can understand the goal of this requirement from both the employee experience as well as the importance to the State of South Carolina?

Response: Please see the response to question number 17 above.

EE Experience: You currently have 3,050 employees with an HSA. Of those, approximately how many have set up investment accounts? (looks like 2k is min investment amount). Were any of these set up at the actual bank locations (if so, approximately how many)? Is there a current system in place where they go to the physical locations for HSA specific support from employees of the bank or credit union trained specifically on the South Carolina HSA plan? If so, what type of training on the State of South Carolina plan are these employees receiving? Is that important going forward? Please provide as much detail as possible. What type of growth do you project in the HSA space?

Response:  Please see the response to question number 17 above.
ER Experience: What advantages are there to the State of South Carolina and separately the State of South Carolinas HR Team for this requirement?
                    
Response:  Please see the response to question number 17 above.

3.7 Customer Service

23. Paragraph 3.7.1: Approximately how many FSA participant calls were received by month for the most recent plan year? What were the top five questions? How many HSA participant calls were received by month for the most recent plan year? What were the top five questions? 

Response: According to the Contractor:

An average of 3,211 FSA calls were received per month (38,533 FSA calls during 2015). The top five FSA questions received by Participants are listed below: 
a) Debit Card Benefit Education Questions (How does the debit card work?)
b) Card Use Verification (Why are documents required?)
c) Debit Card Suspension (Why did I receive email notification of card suspension?)
d) Dependent Care Reimbursement (How does the Dependent Care FSA work?)
e) Enrollment Assistance (Can you help me enroll?)

An average of 38 HSA calls were received per month (461 HSA calls during 2015). The top five HSA questions received by Participants are listed below: 
a) How does the HSA work?
b) When will my contribution be available with the bank?
c) How do I set up an account?
d) Can I change my election amount?
e) What is my HSA account balance?

24. Paragraph 3.7.2: Approximately how many PEBA CSR/Manager calls were received by month for the most recent plan year? What were the top ten questions received from CSRs and managers? 

Response: According to the Contractor the number of calls at this level are not currently tracked, as they are received by more than just customer service. Operations and account management also receive these type of client calls. Most calls are payroll type questions: file layouts, response to discrepancy reporting, etc. 

25. Paragraph 3.7.4: Respond to telephone inquiries states it must be within 24 hours. Does that time exclude non-business days? For example, would a call received on Friday at 4:59 PM be considered responded to within 24 hours if responded to on Monday at 8:30 AM?

Response: Yes.  

26. Paragraph 3.7.5: Can you share the current survey instrument being utilized?

Response: According to the Contractor the current survey instrument includes a total of 4 questions:
· Was your hold time acceptable?
· Was our representative courteous?
· Was our representative knowledgeable about your account?
· Was your question answered?






3.8 Communications and Training

27. Paragraph 3.8.1: How and to whom is communication information furnished; and what quantity? Is online and email acceptable?

Response: Communication materials are posted on the PEBA website. Communication information is furnished for State Flexible Benefits Plan participants, benefits administrators and PEBA. Online and email are acceptable formats; however, as specified in other items within section 3.8, printing and mailing is required for some communication information.

28. Paragraph 3.8.2: Envelopes are not typically provided. Are envelopes currently provided?

Response: No. Paragraph 3.8.2 has been revised. Please see Amendments to the Request for Proposal, beginning on page 15, item number 4. 

29. Paragraph 3.8.2: Indicates that PEBA uses printed forms for certain situations. Please describe the situations where a manual/paper form is necessary.

Response: Please see http://www.peba.sc.gov/moneyplus.html and www.peba.sc.gov/iforms.html  The Contractor should develop, store and distribute such forms as necessary and provide upon request. Both PEBA and the Contractor would also house the form(s) in interactive format online in a PDF or similar format. 

30. Paragraph 3.8.2: Does the “summary of benefits guide” refer to the Insurance Benefits Guide or the Summary of Benefits and Coverage? What are acceptable forms of distribution (i.e.: electronic copy and/or paper copy)?

Response: This refers to neither the Insurance Benefits Guide nor the Summaries of Benefits and Coverage. This is a summary guide to benefits similar to those done for a vendor’s other lines of business. As indicated in Section 3.8.2, the guide must be printed. Guides for Participants may be mailed to employers for distribution. 

31. Paragraph 3.8.3: What are some examples of the general and targeted metrics to be reported?

Response: Metrics will be established in regards to initiatives and campaigns and will be reported on during bi-weekly communications conference calls (i.e. website hits, open rates for email campaigns).

32. Paragraph 3.8.5: Please provide a copy of PEBA’s Identify Guidelines for Vendors. 

Response: Please find the Identity Guidelines for Vendors at http://www.mmo.sc.gov/PS/PS-eip-solicitations.phtm

33. Paragraph 3.8.6: Please describe the types of, and numbers of, communications that would be printed and mailed? Is provided information online or by email acceptable?

Response: All communication materials are posted on the PEBA website. This item refers to communication information provided as part of everyday administration of the program.  Throughout the year, the Contractor sends out claim denial letters, Explanation of Benefit summaries with disbursement checks, direct deposit advice and confirmation notices. Of these, approximately 72% of the participants are paperless and would receive an email notification in lieu of paper except for reimbursement checks. 

The Contractor also sends out annually approximately 2,500 participant letters advising of document requirements for card transactions, as well as approximately 3,000 letters to various benefit administrators describing the reclassification process for card transactions, as well as imputed income. 

Please refer to specifics listed in item 3.8.2. Online and email are acceptable formats; however, as specified in other items within section 3.8, printing and mailing is required for some communication information.  

34. Paragraph 3.8.8: Since IVR systems are under-utilized, is this required? If required, what information is available via the IVR? Please provide statistics regarding IVR usage over the past 12 month period.

Response: Yes.  According to the Contractor information currently available on the IVR includes:
· Current account balance within last 72 hours
· Card Status
· Reset Pin 

The Contractor’s new IVR system prompts real-time summary information about employee accounts, allowing access to:
· Current account balances
· Annual election amount and contribution total
· Claims total 
· Disbursement total 
· Pending claim total
· Last Claim processed (date and amount) to confirm whether we received a claim
· Last Payment amount 
· Instructions for reporting a lost/stolen card

35. Paragraph 3.8.8: How many 24 hour toll-free lines are in place today supporting PEBA’s FSA/HSA plans?

Response: According to the Contractor there are 1,000 ports to handle incoming phone calls 24x7.

36. Paragraph 3.8.10: Can this requirement be satisfied through the provision of participant account balances via electronic means?

Response: Participants currently have the option to view these on the Contractor’s website and receive email notification as to their availability. The Contractor shall provide paper benefit statements for participants unless the participant elects to receive benefit statements by email. 

37. Paragraph 3.8.12: What material is provided and in what quantity? Is email and online acceptable?

Response: The Contractor presents 3 training courses per year on MoneyPlus to benefits administrators (at PEBA). The Contractor also attends employer-sponsored benefits fairs. Training and presentation materials are maintained by the Contractor and approved by PEBA. The MoneyPlus Reference Guide is used at benefits fairs and available online. Quantity can vary depending upon the number of courses, benefits fairs, presentations, and number of people in attendance. The Contractor shall provide materials and an adequate number of its personnel as needed. 





38. Paragraph 3.8.13: What types of materials are currently provided? Is distribution by email and online acceptable?

Response: Materials are maintained by the Contractor, approved by PEBA and posted online. Materials include the annual MoneyPlus Reference Guide, FSA Eligible Health Care Expenses document, MoneyPlus Health Savings Accounts guide. The materials are also provided at enrollment events, benefits fairs and the annual employer conference. 

3.9 Performance Measurement, Standards and Liquidated Damages

39. Paragraph 3.9.2: Indicates that the PEBA plans to use a Contractor performance monitoring instrument to document Contractor performance in order to facilitate communication and foster improvements during the term of the contract, and that the Contractor will have the opportunity to “respond in writing” to the instrument prior to its finalization. Based on Contractors response, will the monitoring instrument and scope of monitoring ultimately be subject to the approval of the Contractor in all respects?

Response: No. The scope of the monitoring instrument will be based on the Request for Proposal and the Contractor’s offer to the Request for Proposal.

3.10 Reporting

40. Paragraph 3.10.3: We regularly conduct SOC 1 audits; however, SOC 2 audits are not performed on our spending account business.  Will this be acceptable to PEBA? 

Response: Yes.

41. Paragraph 3.10.2: Are you aware of any forms currently required by the federal government that would be covered under this paragraph?

Response: No. 

3.11 Financial Arrangements

42. Paragraph 3.11.1: Requires that the contractor maintain a bank account located in South Carolina that will reflect all financial transactions under the State Flexible Benefits Plan and this contract. Would the State consider using an out of state bank? 

Response: Paragraph 3.11.1 has been revised. Please see Amendments to the Request for Proposal, beginning on page 15, item number 5.

43. Paragraph 3.11.4: Please provide PEBA’s accepted guidelines and timeliness requirements for recording reimbursement overpayments. 

Response: Overpayments should be recorded as identified.






3.12 Implementation Plan

44. Paragraph 3.12.1: What is expected with regard to personnel onsite during the implementation process? Is this referring to the training and educational sessions?

Response: There are no expectations with regard to personnel onsite during the implementation process. Offerors should submit, in their proposed implementation plan, the names of any personnel they propose to have onsite during the implementation process, if applicable. No, this is not referring to the training and educational sessions.

3.13 Transition Plan

45. Paragraph 3.13.1. e.: Provides that following termination of the contract either by expiration of the Term of the Contract or as otherwise provided under this contract, the Contractor, for no additional compensation will perform certain activities in the year following termination.  Does “no additional compensation” mean that PEBA will not be paying any fees during this period, or that it will not be paying any additional fees above the standard fees being charged during the term of the agreement?  

Response: No fees will be paid to the Contractor in the year following termination of the contract either by expiration of the term of the contract or as otherwise provided under this contract.

Part 5 – Information for Offerors to Submit

46. First Paragraph, Items e and f – Would PDF be an acceptable format for the file(s) on these redacted CDs?

Response: Yes.

47. First Paragraph, Items b, d, e, f: Would a USB Flash Drive be an acceptable electronic media substitute for a CD?

Response: No.

48. 5.1.4 Offeror’s Approach, 5.1.4.7 Customer Service (b): How many PEBA customer service representatives are there? How many PEBA managers are there? How many TPA account managers are currently servicing this group?

Response: PEBA has 35 counselors. There are 3 supervisors and 1 manager in the Customer Contact Center. The Contractor provides 1 account manager, who is supported by an account consultant and a team of professionals, to administer the programs. 

49. 5.1.4.9 Performance Measurements, Standards and Liquidated Damages: Is the State willing to negotiate performance guarantees?

Response: Offerors should submit their best terms from both a price and a technical standpoint. Your proposal may be evaluated and your offer accepted without any discussions, negotiations, or prior notice. PEBA may elect to conduct negotiations. Negotiations may involve both price and matters affecting the scope of the contract, so long as changes are within the general scope of the request for proposals. 



Part 7 – Terms and Conditions – B. Special

50. Paragraph 7.26.(b).(1): Would form 04 13 or an equivalent also be acceptable for the Commercial General Liability requirement? It is our understanding the form has changed.

Response: Section 7.26 is not intended to prescribe the use of a specific policy form. It requires coverage at least as broad as that provided by the December 2007 version of ISO Form CG 00 01. The Contractor may use any policy form that includes equivalent coverage. 

51. Paragraph 7.26.(b).(2): With respect to workers’ compensation, is it acceptable for the contractor to have the option to self-insure and maintain an excess policy with retention levels of no more than $1,000,000?

Response:  No, however with respect to worker’s compensation it is acceptable for the Contractor to have the option to self-insure and maintain an excess policy with retention levels of no less than $1,000,000.

52. Paragraph 7.27(e): $5mm/10MM seems high for a contract which will probably have an annual amount substantially less than $5,000,000. We have been informed by our carrier that these limits may not be possible due the revenue amounts. Such restriction may limit competition on this project by eliminating many competitors.  Would a $4,000,000 occurrence and aggregate amount be acceptable?

Response:  No. 

53. Paragraph 7.50: Can the security amount be reduced to $200,000? 

Response: No. 

54. Paragraph 7.50: Can the security letter of credit be reduced pro rata each year of the on-going contract?

Response: Not sooner than twelve (12) months following the commencement of performance, the Contractor may seek a reduction in the amount of the security and consideration for such a request will depend on Contractor’s performance up to the time of the request and the time remaining under the contract.  

General

55. What, if any, service challenges does PEBA want addressed through this RFP?

Response: There are no specific service challenges PEBA wants addressed.

56. Part 2 – Within the FSA participants, how many have elected to have reimbursements sent via direct deposit?  How many have elected electronic (email) communication?

Response: Contractor has 5,527 active direct deposit participants for the State of South Carolina. Contractor has approximately 15,000 participants who have elected electronic email communication. 

57. What was the reason for the RFP? Is it a time requirement to go out for bid, or are there areas you would like to see improved over your current situation? If there are areas for improvement, could you please provide examples?

Response: The contract, which was due to expire December 31, 2017, is being re-solicited one year early. 
58. Are you working with a consulting firm on this RFP? And if so who is the consulting firm? Are they also bidding on this RFP?

Response:  No.

59. Question #12, second sentence, asks if the partner entity must be a bank or credit union.  Do non-custodial, non-fiduciary partner/subcontractor entities, such as printer, mail service, etc., have to meet this standard?

Response: No. 

60. Attachment 5, Business Associate Agreement: Should this document be completed, signed and returned with the Technical proposal response?

Response: No. The Contractor selected as a result of this Request for Proposal will be required to complete and sign PEBA’s Business Associate Agreement.   

61. In which section of the bid response should Attachment 1 be provided? In which section of the bid response should Attachment 5 be provided? In which section of the bid response should Attachment 6 be provided? 

Response: Attachments should be provided as a separate section and should be clearly identified in the Table of Contents.

62. Would it be permissible for an offeror to include a transmittal letter immediately following the cover page signature pages?

Response: Yes.

63. May offerors provide the separate appendix, “Supplemental Information” in an electronic format?

Response:  No. Supplemental information should be provided as a separate section and should be clearly identified in the Table of Contents and should be submitted as outlined in Part 5, Information for Offerors to Submit.


















Amendment Number One (1)
Amendments to the Request for Proposal
Third Party Administration of the Flexible Benefits Plan
For Employees of the State Of South Carolina and Local Subdivisions.                            

The Request for Proposal is amended as follows:

1. Amend the Schedule of Key Dates in The Proposal Process, page 6, by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following:  

SCHEDULE OF KEY DATES IN THE PROPOSAL PROCESS
[bookmark: _Toc445223842]All dates subject to change

	
1.	Distribution of the Request for Proposal 

	4/11/2016


	
2.	Questions on the RFP           
	
4/25/2016


	
3.	Pre-Proposal Conference; and,
       Round One of Questions Deadline            

	
4/28/2016


	
4.	State’s Written Responses to Questions submitted in Round One of Questions/Amendment Issued (tentative)

	
5/12/2016


	
5.	Round Two of Questions Deadline; and,
      Deadline for Submission of All Questions           
  
	
5/23/2016


	
6.	State’s Written Responses to Questions submitted in Round Two of Questions/Amendment Issued (tentative)

	
5/31/2016


	
7.   Submission and Opening of Proposals (3:00 p.m.)

	
6/15/2016

	
8. Intent to Award Posting Date (tentative) 

	7/15/2016

	
9. Intent to Award Becomes Official (tentative)
	7/26/2016

	
10. Security Due
	9/1/2016

	
11. Contract Performance
	1/1/2017











2. Amend Part 1, Instructions to Offerors – B. Special Instructions, 1.32, Pre-Proposal Conference/Submission of Questions, by deleting the first 2 paragraphs under the title Submission of Questions in their entirety and replacing it with the following:  

SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS
Any questions, comments, requests for information or clarifications regarding the RFP must be submitted in writing. Do NOT wait to assert deviations, exceptions, etc. to anything in this RFP until (or in) the submission of your proposal. The South Carolina Public Employee Benefit Authority plans to conduct two rounds of questions with due dates as follows:
· Round One Questions Deadline: April 28, 2016 at 4:00 pm local time
· Round Two Questions Deadline: May 23, 2016 at 4:00 pm local time (Final deadline for questions)

All questions must be received by the Procurement Officer no later than May 23, 2016 at 4:00 pm local time. No further questions regarding the RFP will be accepted after the final deadline for submission of questions, May 23, 2016 at 4:00 pm local time. 


3. Amend Part 3, Scope of Work, 3.3 Health Savings Accounts, 3.3.6, by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following:  

3.3.6  The fiduciary institution for the Health Savings Account must be a bank or credit union. Non-bank Health Savings Account trustees are not permitted.


4. Amend Part 3, Scope of Work, 3.8 Communications and Training, 3.8.2, 2nd bulleted item, by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following:  

· Enrollment and reimbursement claim forms. For situations where a manual/paper form is needed to file for benefits, the Contractor should develop, store and distribute such a form as necessary and provide upon request. Both PEBA and the Contractor would also house the form in interactive format online in a PDF or similar format.


5. Amend Part 3, Scope of Work, 3.11 Financial Arrangements, 3.11.1, by deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following:  


3.11.1 	Maintain a bank account that will reflect all financial transactions under the State Flexible Benefits Plan and this contract. All State Flexible Benefits Plan Participant spending account reimbursements shall be paid from this account. No other funds shall be combined with State funds except those funds provided by the Contractor, which are necessary to cover the disbursements issued by the Contractor. The Contractor will send a monthly bank statement and bank reconciliation to PEBA. The statement will reflect all transactions in the account during the month. The expense of maintaining the bank account, including the cost of checks, shall be borne by the Contractor. The design and type of check shall be subject to the approval of PEBA. Excess accumulated funds shall be invested in short-term interest bearing investments. Any interest earned on the investments shall be credited to PEBA on a monthly basis. The interest shall be held and accumulated by the Contractor and disbursed only at the express direction of PEBA.
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